
 
February 18, 2015 
 
To:   Mayor Bemrich and City Council  
  
From:  David Fierke, City Manager 
 
Subject: Community Sewer Initiative  

Phase 1 Improvements  
Contract Amendment No. 1 – McClure Engineering Co. 

 
 
ACTION:  For vote Monday, July 14, 2014 

 
 
Brief History 
On February 14, 2011, the Council initiated a contract with McClure Engineering for the 
Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Study (SSES).  Following that preliminary evaluation stage, 3 
projects were selected to move forward into the design and construction phases.  Those 
3 projects included: 

• Northgate Lift Station Gravity Sewer  
• 10th Ave. N. from N. 14th St. to N. 18th St. 
• S. 19th St. from 1st Ave. S. to 6th Ave. S. and 6th Ave. S. from S. 19th to S. 17th St. 

 
McClure Engineering is now nearing the completion of the SSES program.  McClure has 
identified $80 million worth of improvements needed to the sanitary sewer system. 
 
Over the last several months Council workshops have been conducted to discuss 
potential projects and how to fund the improvements.  At this time, it is proposed that 
$30 million of improvements be constructed to improve the sanitary sewer system.  
Projects were selected to continue to address the overloaded sanitary sewers, eliminate 
or greatly reduce the chance of sewage backups into basements, and to eliminate or 
reduce the need for bypass pumping from the sanitary sewer system into the storm 
sewer system.   
 
Those projects include: 

• East Lawn Lift Station Replacement 
• Main Lift Station Replacement 
• Hydraulic Capacity Improvements 

o S. 17th St. Trunk Sewer  
o 13th & 15th Ave. S. Trunk Sewer 
o 10th Ave. N. Trunk Sewer 
o Ave. E & C St. Trunk Sewers 

• Sewer Rehabilitation – Throughout the Community 
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McClure has submitted an agreement for engineering services for the Community Sewer 
Initiative – Phase 1 Improvements.  Under this agreement, McClure will provide 
preliminary design, final design, advertising, bidding, and contract award services.  The 
services are further described in the attached agreement.  The proposed fee is 
$2,135,300.  Construction administration, observation, and staking services will be 
negotiated after the final design is complete. 
 
Analysis of Issue 
During preliminary design of the main lift station field work that was performed 
uncovered sanitary sewer conveyance lines that are in need of cleaning and televising 
to determine actual capacity of each line.  There are a pair of 24” and 16” siphons that 
appear to be at least partially plugged, in addition to 42” and 48” gravity main 
interceptor sewers lines that have significant silt and debris build up.  These sanitary 
sewer lines have not been cleaned since their installation over 50 years ago. 
 
The City does not have the capability to clean and inspect these lines in house.  
McClure Engineering Co. investigated companies with the ability to perform the work 
necessary.  McClure received a quote from Hydro-Klean out of Des Moines to complete 
this work.  Since there are many unknowns in doing this work, McClure has submitted a 
Time and Material Not to Exceed contract amendment for $185,000.  
 
Budget Impact 
This project will be funded through the sanitary sewer fund.  A Community Sewer 
Initiative fee will be proposed to pay for these improvements ($30 million).  A State 
Revolving Loan will be sought in order to finance the projects over a 30-year time 
period.  Staff continues to work with the City’s financial managers on the most 
appropriate mechanism to fund the improvements.  A $5 increase per year for 3 years 
is proposed at this time.  
 
Strategic Plan Impact 
Policy D.4.2:  Advanced planning for all infrastructure facilities shall be supported and 
routinely updated.  Facilities benefitted by advanced planning shall include, at a 
minimum; schools, health care, residential areas, roads, water, sewer, storm water 
management, parks, recreation and greenways. 
 
Impact on Existing Plans 
Implementation of the results from the Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Study.   
 
Subcommittee or Commission Review / Recommendation 
N/A 
 
Staff Conclusions / Recommendations 
It is the Engineering Department’s recommendation to approve the Contract 
Amendment No. 1 with McClure Engineering for this project. 
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Alternatives 
None 
 
Implementation and Accountability 
The Engineering Department will be responsible for the contracts. 
 
 
 
Signed:       Approved: 

__       
Tony Trotter, P.E.      David Fierke 
Project Engineer      City Manager 
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DRAWING NO. SHEET NO.

705 First Avenue North
Fort Dodge, Iowa 50501

515-576-7155
fax 515-576-4235

building strong communities.
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